
1 
 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

AGENDA 
THURSDAY, APRIL 7,  2016 

REGULAR SESSION 6:00 P.M. 
 

 COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM 
177 First Street West, Sonoma, CA 

In compliance with the Americans Disabilities Act, if you require special 
accommodations to participate in a District meeting, please contact District 
Clerk, Gigi Betta at (707) 935.5004/5 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

  

MISSION STATEMENT 
 The mission of SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of 
everyone in our community. 
 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Jane Hirsch, Chair  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
At this time, public members may comment on any item not appearing on the 
agenda. It is recommended that comments be limited to three minutes or less. 
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or 
acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the 
public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for 
Board consideration. At all times please use the microphone. 
 

Jane Hirsch, Chair  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Regular Board Minutes 3.3.16 
B. FC Minutes 2.23.16 
C. QC Minutes 2.24.16 
D. GC Minutes 2.23.16 
E. Policy and Procedures 
F. MEC Credentialing Report 3.23.16 
 

Jane Hirsch, Chair Action 

4.  REPORT OF SPECIAL CLOSED SESSION 
 Special Closed Board meeting on March 23, 2016 
 

Jane Hirsch, Chair Inform 

5. SONOMA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES 
 PRESENTATION 
 

Stephan Betz, PhD, 
Director 

Inform 

6. FINANCIAL REPORT MONTH ENDING MARCH 31,  2016 Ken Jensen, CFO Inform 

7. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT FOR MARCH 2016 Kelly Mather, CEO Inform 

New Page 1



2 
 

8. OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

• Board Letter and DRAFT Policy Governing Bidding for Contracts 
(Hohorst)  

Governance Committee 
Board Members 
  

Inform/ 
Action 

9. BOARD COMMENTS 
• SVH Oppose Letter AB 2743 (Hirsch) 

 

Board Members Inform 

10. ADJOURN 
 The next Regular Board meeting is May 5, 2016 
 

Jane Hirsch, Chair  

 

New Page 2



 
3. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 
 

New Page 3



Page | 1 
 

 

 

SVHCD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
Thursday, March 3, 2016, 6:00 p.m. 

 
COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM 

177 First Street West, Sonoma  
 RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of SVHCD is to maintain, improve and restore the health 
of everyone in our community. 

  
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Regular Session called to order at 6:00pm 

Hirsch  

MISSION STATEMENT 
 The mission of SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health 
of everyone in our community. 

  

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Hirsch  

   
3. CONSENT CALENDAR  Hirsch Action 

A. Regular Board Minutes 2.4.16 
B. FC Minutes 1.26.16 
C. QC Minutes 1.27.16 
D. GC Minutes 1.26.16 
E. Policy and Procedures 
F. No MEC Credentialing Report 
 

 MOTION to 
approve by 
Rymer and 2nd 
by Boerum.  All 
in favor. 

4. SVH FOUNDATION UPDATE  Dave Pier, 
Executive Director, 
SVH Foundation 

Inform 

Mr. Pier summarized the Foundation’s progress over the past year 
including a look at historical revenue 2010-2015, recent 
accomplishments, and future priorities and projects. 

  

5. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING JANUARY 
 31, 2016 

Jensen Inform 

After accounting for all income and expenses, but not including 
Restricted Contributions and GO bond activity, the net loss for January 
was ($179,171) vs. a budgeted net loss of ($37,175). The total net 
income for January after all activity was $19,112 vs. a budgeted net 
income of $147,362.  EBIDA for the month of January was 3.9% vs. 
the budgeted 6.1%. 

  

6. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2016 Mather Inform 
The inpatient and emergency satisfaction goals were exceeded in 
December and the Value Based Purchasing score has returned to the 
90th

 

 percentile.  The staff satisfaction survey is complete and the goal of 
86% participation was exceeded.  The results of the survey will be 

 

New Page 4



Page | 2 
 

shared with Hospital leaders in April and with the Board in May.  The 
EBIDA is very good compared to the budgeted goal of 4%.  In 
addition, the Hospital has met the goal for 2016 community hours. 
7. OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS Board  Inform/Action 
Governance Committee: 

• Mr. Hohorst reported the Hospital’s legal counsel does not 
recommend that the Policy Governing Bidding for Facility 
Contracts 

 

move forward as submitted and that the provision 
regarding the delegation of contracting authority to the CEO be 
revised. 

• Mr. Boerum will give an update on the 2016 ACHD 
Legislation Day 

 

at the next Board meeting, April 7, 2016 

 

8. BOARD COMMENTS Board Inform 

• Over the next couple of weeks, a Special Board meeting may 
be called to discuss the budget for the establishment of 
the1206b Clinic. 

 
• The SVHCD Board of Directors have invited the newly 

appointed Director of Sonoma County Health Services, Dr. 
Stephan Betz, to present at the April 7, 2016 Board meeting. 

 

  

9. ADJOURN 
 Regular Session was adjourned 6:40pm 

Hirsch  

The next Regular Board meeting is April 7, 2016. 
 

  

 

New Page 5



1 

 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE 
DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MINUTES 

TUESDAY, February 23, 2016 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Present Excused/Absent Staff Public 
Sharon Nevins, Chair 
Peter Hohorst 
Mary Smith 
Susan Porth 
S. Mishra, M.D. (by phone) 
 

Steve Barclay 
Dick Fogg 
Keith Chamberlin, M.D. 
Stephen Berezin 
 
 
 

Kelly Mather 
Ken Jensen 
Gigi Betta 
Sarah Dungan 

Sam McCandless 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-
UP 

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS The mission of SVHCD is to maintain, improve and restore the 
health of everyone in our community.  The vision of SVHCD is 
that SVH will be a nationally recognized, compassionate place of 
healing known for excellence in clinical quality.  We serve as the 
guide and indispensable link in our community’s health care 
journey. 

  

1.  CALL TO ORDER Nevins   
 Meeting called to order at 5:00pm   
2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Nevins   
 No public comment.   
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Nevins Action  

 • FC Minutes 1.26.16 MOTION by Smith to 
approve Consent and 2nd

 
 

by Hohorst. All in favor. 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT JAN. 2016 Mather Inform  

New Page 6



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-
UP 

 • The annual staff satisfaction survey met the 80% 
participation target details of which will be revealed 
after a presentation to Hospital Leadership. 

• The annual community hours’ goal was achieved in 
the first 6 months of the year. 

• The EBIDA is looking very good as compared to 
our budgeted goal of 4% and $1.6M in Parcel Tax 
money augmented the Hospital’s days cash on 
hand. 

• Wellness University is experiencing a lot of support 
and participation from the Community. 

  

    

 5. REVIEW BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 
 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 

Jensen Inform  

 Mr. Jensen took the Committee through the budget 
assumptions for fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.   
Any revisions to the assumptions presented will be 
brought back to the Finance Committee.  

  

 6. FINANCE REPORT FOR MONTH 
 ENDING JANUARY 31, 2016 

Jensen Inform  

 • After accounting for all income and expenses net 
loss for January was ($179,171) vs. a budgeted net 
loss of ($37,175).  The total net income for January 
after all activity was $19,112 vs. a budgeted net 
income of $147,362. 

• EBIDA for the month of January was 3.9% vs. the 
budgeted 6.1%. 

• Future opportunities for revenue include general 
surgery, IGT and Employer Direct. 

• Mr. McCandless asked for a status update on 
accounts payable.  Payments over a 45 day net have 

  

New Page 7



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-
UP 

a greater impact on smaller vendors and they 
generally call asking for payment after this time.  
Finance will be turning their attention toward these 
vendors.   

7. ADJOURN Nevins   
 Meeting adjourned at 5:40pm   

 

New Page 8



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Wednesday, February 24, 2016 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Members Not Present Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Brian Sebastian, M.D. 
Carol Snyder 
Michael Mainardi 
Cathy Webber 
 

Ingrid Sheets 
Susan Idell 
Kelsey Woodward 
Joshua Rymer 
Howard Eisenstark 

 
 

Leslie Lovejoy 
Robbie Cohen, M.D. 
Gigi Betta 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  
 The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm 

 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch  
 No public comment. 

 
 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action 

• QC Minutes, 1.27.16 
 

 MOTION by Rymer and 2nd

 

 
by Idell.  All in favor. 

4. POLICY & PROCEDURES Lovejoy Action 

• Multiple-Feb. 2016

• 

:  GL8610-190, PC8610-157, 
UR8610-100 
Multiple-Feb. 2016

• 

:  IC8610-131, PC8610-120, 
PC8610136 
Sweet Success Program
 

:  PC6171-193 

Dr. Cohen will obtain clarification from Dr. Amara on 
Procedure: 2.c. and 2.d. of the Sweet Success Program. 

MOTION by Idell and 2nd

 

 
by Mainardi.  All in favor. 

5. APPROVE 2016 WORK PLAN Lovejoy Action 

 Ms. Lovejoy will invite Dr. DeMartini to present to the 
Committee on the new 3D mammography equipment. 

MOTION by Mainardi and 
2nd by Rymer to approve 
work plan.  All in favor. 

New Page 9



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
 

6. QUALITY REPORT FEB 2016 Lovejoy Inform/Action  

• Quality & Resource Management Report Feb2016 
 AHRQ Culture of Safety Survey Report 
 3Q 2015 Good Catch Awards Summary 
 Development of Quality Management Database 

Ms. Lovejoy will send the Culture of Safety Survey to the 
Committee and the discussion may be continued at the 
next QC meeting.  
 

 

7. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch   
 No closing comments. 

 
 

8. ADJOURN Hirsch  

   

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR SESSION Hirsch  

   

10. CLOSED SESSION Sebastian Action 

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Board Quality Dashboard 

  

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 
 The Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

dated February 17, 2016 was approved.   
 

 

12.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 Meeting adjourned at 6:30pm  
 

New Page 10



 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MINUTES 

TUESDAY, February 23, 2016 
8:30AM 

 
 ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM 

347 ANDRIEUX STREET, SONOMA, CA 95476 
 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of 
everyone in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 Meeting called to order at 8:35am 

 

Hohorst  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on 

the agenda. It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or 
less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or 
acted upon by the Committee at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, 
the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for 
Committee consideration.  

Hohorst  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• Minutes from 1.26.16 

 
 

Hohorst Action 
MOTION to 
approve by 
Hohorst.  All in 
favor. 

4. POLICY GOVERNING BIDDING FOR FACILITY CONTRACTS 
 The Committee continues to wait a legal reply regarding revisions. 
 

Hohorst 
 

 

5. ADJOURN 
 Meeting adjourned at 9:05am 

Hohorst  

 

New Page 11



 
3.E. 

 
 

Policy & Procedures 
 PC8610-165  Sara Lite Sit to Stand lift  

 8640-173   Neutropenic Precautions  

 8640-174   Credit Card Use in Café  

 IC8610-140  Infection Prevention Program  

 CE8610-151  Injury Prevention Program 

 IC8610-141  Influenza Vaccine Program 

 QA8610-106  PI Improvement Plan 

 Feb. 2016  Multiple Pharmacy Policies  

 
 

New Page 12



New Page 13



New Page 14



New Page 15



New Page 16



New Page 17



New Page 18



New Page 19



New Page 20



New Page 21



New Page 22



New Page 23



New Page 24



New Page 25



New Page 26



New Page 27



New Page 28



New Page 29



New Page 30



New Page 31



New Page 32



New Page 33



New Page 34



New Page 35



New Page 36



New Page 37



New Page 38



New Page 39



New Page 40



New Page 41



New Page 42



New Page 43



New Page 44



New Page 45



New Page 46



 
6. 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
MONTH ENDING MARCH 

31, 2016 
 

 
 

New Page 47



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  SVH Finance Committee     
From:  Ken Jensen, CFO 
Date:  March 22, 2016 
Subject: Financial Report for the Month Ending February 29, 2016 

 
February experienced higher volume than budgeted and the Operating Margin for the hospital was a 
loss of ($358,438), favorable to budget by $139,288. The year-to date actual loss from operations is 
($2,278,408) which is favorable to the expected year-to-date loss of ($3,022,297).  After accounting for 
all other activity, the February net income was $38,646 vs. the budgeted net loss of ($81,227). The 
February EBIDA was 4.4% vs. a budgeted 1.3%. Year-to-date, the total net income is $722,729 better 
than budget with a year to date EBIDA of 6.0% vs. the budget of 4.0%. 
 
Gross patient revenue for February was $20,559,780, $3,064,082 better than expected. Inpatient gross 
revenue was over budget by $1,404,866 due to patient days being over budgeted expectations by 90 
days and inpatient surgeries being favorable to budget by 8 cases. Outpatient revenue was over budget 
by $629,218 due to a higher than budgeted volume for outpatient visits and procedures.  The 
Emergency Room gross revenue is over budget by $1,279,557 due to increased volume and a higher 
acuity of patients seen in the ER.  SNF was under expectations by ($253,216) though volume was close 
to budget. Home Health is on budget for the month of February. 
 
Deductions from revenue were unfavorable to budgeted expectations by ($2,542,669) primarily due to 
the increase in gross revenue in February.  Medicare managed care accounts continue to increase and 
were at 10.5% of gross revenue on budgeted expectations on 4.8%. Medi-Cal accounts were at 
budgeted expectations for February.   
 
After accounting for all other operating revenue, the total operating revenue was favorable to budget 
by $480,137.   
 
Operating Expenses of $4,986,956 were over budget by ($340,849). The significant negative variances 
were: Salaries & wages ($168,570), Employee Benefits ($83,244), physician and professional fees 
($75,561), supplies ($102,913), and interest expense (26,934). Salaries, wages and agency fees were 
over budget in clinical departments that had higher anticipated volume; Med-Surg, ICU, ER, Surgery and 
Recovery, and Lab. PTO was over budget in February by ($42,520) due to paid sick leave for per diem 
employees that was not budgeted and an increased use of PTO during February.  Employee benefits are 
over budget by ($40,724) due to an increase in the cost of health benefits due to an increase in 
participation from open enrollment ($24,709) and an increase in the payroll tax FICA, which is typical in 

New Page 48



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

the first few months of the calendar year. Physician fees are over budget by ($75,561) due to an 
increase in call payments ($14,555), an increase in the hospitalist contract ($29,457), and an increase in 
our Prima support payments ($29,667).  Supplies were over budget due to higher patient volumes and 
an increased use of the drug Entyvio which is excluded from the capitated drug rate.  Interest expense is 
over budgeted expectations due to the true up of the Celtic lease.   
 
After accounting for all income and expenses, but not including Restricted Contributions and GO bond 
activity, the net loss for February was ($147,369) vs. a budgeted net loss of ($265,764).  The total net 
income for February after all activity was $38,646 vs. a budgeted net loss of ($81,227). 
 
EBIDA for the month of February was 4.4% vs. the budgeted 1.3%. 

Patient Volumes – February 
  ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR 
Acute Discharges 101 91 10 98 
Newborn Discharges 

9 14 -5 11 
Acute Patient Days 

417 327 90 372 
SNF Patient Days 671 641 30 607 
Home Care Visits 889 951 -62 1,109 
OP Gross Revenue 

$12,049 $10,043 $2,006 $10,541 
Surgical Cases 127 121 6 136 

 
Overall Payer Mix – February 

  ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET VARIANCE 

Medicare 47.9% 49.7% -1.8% 47.0% 49.0% -2.0% 
Medicare Mgd 
Care 10.5% 4.8% 5.7% 7.8% 4.9% 2.9% 
Medi-Cal 18.0% 18.0% 0.0% 19.2% 17.6% 1.6% 
Self Pay 0.6% 1.7% -1.1% 1.0% 1.8% -0.8% 
Commercial 18.6% 19.9% -1.3% 19.7% 20.5% -0.8% 
Workers Comp 2.5% 3.0% -0.5% 2.8% 3.3% -0.5% 
Capitated 1.9% 2.9% -1.0% 2.5% 2.9% -0.4% 
Total 100.0% 100.0%   100.0% 100.0%   

 
Cash Activity for February: 
For the month of February the cash collection goal was $3,180,525 and the Hospital collected 
$3,215,698, or over the goal by $35,173. The year-to-date cash goal is $27,422,822 and the Hospital has 
collected $27,550,760 or over the goal by $127,938.   The cash collection goal is based upon net hospital 
revenue from 90 days ago.   Days of cash on hand are 12 days at February 29, 2016.  Accounts 
Receivable decreased from January, from 52.5 days to 52.0 days in February.  Accounts Payable has 
increased by $86,319 from January and Accounts Payable days are at 46.7.  

New Page 49



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
-Attachment A is the Payer Mix Analysis which includes the projected collection percentage by payer. 
-Attachment B is the Operating Indicators Report 
-Attachment C is the Balance Sheet 
-Attachment D (two pages) is the Statement of Revenue and Expense.  The first page breaks out the 
hospital operations and page two includes all other activity.  
-Attachment E is the Variance Analysis.  The line number tie to the Statement of Revenue and Expense 
line numbers and explains any significant variances.  
-Attachment F are the graphs for Revenue and Accounts Payable.  
-Attachment G is the Statistical Analysis 
-Attachment H is the Cash Forecast 

New Page 50



Sonoma Valley Hospital ATTACHMENT A

Net Revenue by Payer for the month of February 29, 2016

February-16 1 YTD

Gross Revenue: Actual Budget Variance % Variance Actual Budget Variance % Variance
Medicare 9,841,478 8,641,558 1,199,920 13.9% 75,432,358               73,415,997               2,016,361 2.7%
Medi-Cal 3,707,530 3,128,875 578,655 18.5% 30,737,345               26,451,918               4,285,427 16.2%
Self Pay 127,496 302,712 -175,216 -57.9% 1,527,597                 2,681,213                 -1,153,616 -43.0%
Commercial 3,820,306 3,560,271 260,035 7.3% 31,897,876               31,408,084               489,792 1.6%
Medicare Managed Care 2,156,711 837,064 1,319,647 157.7% 12,520,356               7,272,360                 5,247,996 72.2%
Worker's Comp. 511,269 523,369 -12,100 -2.3% 4,453,480                 4,923,209                 -469,730 -9.5%
Capitated 394,990 501,849 -106,859 -21.3% 4,125,090                 4,472,169                 -347,079 -7.8%
Total 20,559,780             17,495,698             3,064,082        160,694,101            150,624,950            10,069,151      

Net Revenue: Actual Budget Variance % Variance Actual Budget Variance % Variance
Medicare 1,869,389                1,731,421                137,968 8.0% 13,573,186               14,003,475               -430,289 -3.1%
Medi-Cal 601,802                   499,368                   102,434 20.5% 4,539,842                 4,121,437                 418,405 10.2%
Self Pay 47,173                      96,868                      -49,694 -51.3% 479,570                    922,628                    -443,059 -48.0%
Commercial 1,526,594                1,234,346                292,248 23.7% 11,865,699               11,515,872               349,827 3.0%
Medicare Managed Care 314,233                   132,005                   182,228 138.0% 1,792,639                 1,147,421                 645,218 56.2%
Worker's Comp. 111,610                   123,306                   -11,696 -9.5% 1,003,861                 1,199,224                 -195,362 -16.3%
Capitated 13,351                      20,425                      -7,075 -34.6% 145,963                    160,410                    -14,447 -9.0%
Prior Period Adj/IGT -                                 125,000                   -125,000 -100.0% 1,802,827                 1,001,500                 801,327 80.0%
Total 4,484,152                3,962,739                521,413            13.2% 35,203,587              34,071,968              1,131,619        3.3%

Percent of Net Revenue: Actual Budget Variance % Variance Actual Budget Variance % Variance
Medicare 41.7% 43.7% -2.0% -4.6% 38.6% 41.1% -2.5% -6.1%
Medi-Cal 13.4% 12.6% 0.8% 6.3% 12.9% 12.1% 0.8% 6.6%
Self Pay 1.1% 2.4% -1.3% -54.2% 1.4% 2.7% -1.3% -48.1%
Commercial 34.0% 31.2% 2.8% 9.0% 33.6% 33.8% -0.2% -0.6%
Medicare Managed Care 7.0% 3.3% 3.7% 112.1% 5.1% 3.4% 1.7% 50.0%
Worker's Comp. 2.5% 3.1% -0.6% -19.4% 2.9% 3.5% -0.6% -17.1%
Capitated 0.3% 0.5% -0.2% -40.0% 0.4% 0.5% -0.1% -20.0%
Prior Period Adj/IGT 0.0% 3.2% -3.2% -100.0% 5.1% 2.9% 2.2% 75.9%
Total 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Projected Collection Percentage: Actual Budget Variance % Variance Actual Budget Variance % Variance
Medicare 19.0% 20.0% -1.0% -5.0% 18.0% 19.1% -1.1% -5.8%
Medi-Cal 16.2% 16.0% 0.2% 1.3% 14.8% 15.6% -0.8% -5.1%
Self Pay 37.0% 32.0% 5.0% 15.6% 31.4% 34.4% -3.0% -8.7%
Commercial 40.0% 34.7% 5.3% 15.3% 37.2% 36.7% 0.5% 1.4%
Medicare Managed Care 14.6% 15.8% -1.2% -7.6% 14.3% 15.8% -1.5% -9.5%
Worker's Comp. 21.8% 23.6% -1.8% -7.6% 22.5% 24.4% -1.9% -7.8%
Capitated 3.4% 4.1% -0.7% -17.1% 3.5% 3.6% -0.1% -2.8%
Prior Period Adj/IGT 0.0% 0.7% -0.7% -100.0% 1.1% 0.7% 0.4% 57.1%

New Page 51



ATTACHMENT C

                                                                                   Pre-Audit
Current Month Prior Month Prior Year

Assets
Current Assets:

1   Cash 1,842,966$         2,077,644$         1,739,015$         
2   Trustee Funds 2,970,872           2,970,872           1,825,643           
3   Net Patient Receivables 8,556,938           8,216,147           7,344,678           
4   Allow Uncollect Accts (632,008)             (633,564)             (599,908)             
5       Net A/R 7,924,930           7,582,583           6,744,770           
6   Other Accts/Notes Rec 4,509,697           4,849,282           3,991,709           
7   3rd Party Receivables, Net 727,100              647,488              1,593,172           
8   Inventory 908,797              897,951              747,898              
9   Prepaid Expenses 732,717              683,022              870,127              

10         Total Current Assets 19,617,079$       19,708,842$       17,512,333$       

12 Property,Plant & Equip, Net 52,897,846$       53,157,893$       55,611,181$       
13 Specific Funds 439,163              584,122              43,942                
14 Other Assets 143,691              143,691              143,164              
15       Total Assets 73,097,779$       73,594,548$       73,310,619$       

Liabilities & Fund Balances
Current Liabilities:

16   Accounts Payable 3,346,012$         3,259,693$         3,258,421$         
17   Accrued Compensation 4,565,618           4,338,309           3,808,448           
18   Interest Payable 799,793              685,537              117,929              
19   Accrued Expenses 1,334,648           1,295,728           1,377,813           
20   Advances From 3rd Parties 867,474              1,165,198           501,283              
21   Deferred Tax Revenue 1,971,110           2,463,887           2,631,380           
22   Current Maturities-LTD 1,709,727           1,708,979           1,709,727           
23   Line of Credit - Union Bank 5,923,734           5,923,734           5,698,734           
24   Other Liabilities 145,077              155,448              719,549              
25     Total Current Liabilities 20,663,193$       20,996,514$       19,823,284$       

26 Long Term Debt, net current portion 36,623,727$       36,825,822$       39,433,416$        

27 Fund Balances:
28   Unrestricted 12,698,717$       12,717,565$       12,440,516$        
29   Restricted 3,112,142           3,054,648           1,613,403           
30     Total Fund Balances 15,810,859$       15,772,213$       14,053,919$       
31 Total Liabilities & Fund Balances 73,097,779$       73,594,548$       73,310,619$       

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2016

                                             Sonoma Valley Health Care District

New Page 52



Page 1 of 2

1

Sonoma Valley Health Care District ATTACHMENT D
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

Comparative Results
For the Period Ended February 29, 2016

YTD

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ % Prior Year
Volume Information

1 101                    91                      10                      11% Acute Discharges 792                      799                      (7)                       -1% 812                        
2 671                    641                    30                      5% SNF Days 5,099                   4,933                   166                    3% 4,899                     
3 889                    951                    (62)                     -7% Home Care Visits 7,619                   9,660                   (2,041)               -21% 9,084                     
4 12,049              10,043              2,006                20% Gross O/P Revenue (000's) 99,735$              91,422$              8,313                9% 87,907$                 

Financial Results
Gross Patient Revenue

5 6,268,918$      4,864,052$      1,404,866         29% Inpatient 43,298,551$      40,507,313$      2,791,238         7% 40,981,838$         
6 6,620,167         5,990,949         629,218            11% Outpatient 56,862,903         55,709,725         1,153,178         2% 52,214,140           
7 5,132,268         3,852,711         1,279,557         33% Emergency 40,618,325         33,502,796         7,115,529         21% 32,892,442           
8 2,242,095         2,495,311         (253,216)           -10% SNF 17,410,196         17,948,134         (537,938)           -3% 16,610,652           
9 296,332            292,675            3,657                1% Home Care 2,504,126           2,956,982           (452,856)           -15% 2,800,564             
10 20,559,780$    17,495,698$    3,064,082        18% Total Gross Patient Revenue 160,694,101$    150,624,950$    10,069,151      7% 145,499,637$      

Deductions from Revenue
11 (15,887,428)$   (13,547,631)$   (2,339,797)       -17% Contractual Discounts (126,487,975)$   (116,670,358)$   (9,817,617)       -8% (113,662,701)$     
12 (180,000) (89,314)             (90,686)             -102% Bad Debt (590,000) (714,512) 124,512            17% (865,000)
13 (8,200) (21,264)             13,064              61% Charity Care Provision (215,366) (170,112) (45,254)             -27% (155,100)
14 -                     125,250            (125,250)           -100% Prior Period Adj/Government Program Revenue 1,802,827           1,002,000           800,827            0% 1,325,255             
15 (16,075,628)$  (13,532,959)$  (2,542,669)       19% Total Deductions from Revenue (125,490,514)$  (116,552,982)$  (8,937,532)       8% (113,357,546)$     

16 4,484,152$      3,962,739$      521,413            13% Net Patient Service Revenue 35,203,587$      34,071,968$      1,131,619        3% 32,142,091$         

17 129,623$          171,184$          (41,561)             -24% Risk contract revenue 1,179,794$         1,369,472$         (189,678)           -14% 2,002,257$           
18 4,613,775$      4,133,923$      479,852            12% Net Hospital Revenue 36,383,381$      35,441,440$      941,941            3% 34,144,348$         

19 14,743$            14,458$            285                    2% Other Op Rev & Electronic Health Records 193,779$            115,664$            78,115              68% 482,696$              
20 4,628,518$      4,148,381$      480,137            12% Total Operating Revenue 36,577,160$      35,557,104$      1,020,056 3% 34,627,044$         

Operating Expenses
21 2,267,787$      2,099,217$      (168,570)           -8% Salary and Wages and Agency Fees 17,548,453$      17,364,283$      (184,170)           -1% 16,037,556$         
22 846,101 762,857$          (83,244)             -11% Employee Benefits 6,725,983 6,384,481 (341,502)           -5% 6,203,628
23 3,113,888$      2,862,074$      (251,814)           -9% Total People Cost 24,274,436$      23,748,764$      (525,672)           -2% 22,241,184$         
24 417,166$          341,605$          (75,561)             -22% Med and Prof Fees (excld Agency) 2,813,124$         2,816,760$         3,636                0% 2,809,325$           
25 535,837 432,924 (102,913)           -24% Supplies 4,124,523 3,885,834 (238,689)           -6% 3,923,500
26 318,174 352,170 33,996              10% Purchased Services 2,252,268 2,817,360 565,092            20% 2,714,719
27 286,936 283,132 (3,804)               -1% Depreciation 2,321,158 2,265,052 (56,106)             -2% 2,305,384
28 80,163 98,958 18,795              19% Utilities 758,547 791,664 33,117              4% 753,705
29 25,266 20,834 (4,432)               -21% Insurance 202,006 166,672 (35,334)             -21% 154,040
30 64,251 37,317 (26,934)             -72% Interest 426,990 321,635 (105,355)           -33% 351,599
31 145,275 154,593 9,318                6% Other 1,314,490 1,265,661 (48,829)             -4% 1,055,650
32 0 62,500              62,500              100% Matching Fees (Government Programs) 368,026 500,000              131,974            26% 645,940
33 4,986,956$      4,646,107$      (340,849)          -7% Operating expenses 38,855,568$      38,579,402$      (276,166)          -1% 36,955,047$         

34 (358,438)$        (497,726)$        139,288 28% Operating Margin (2,278,408)$       (3,022,297)$       743,889            25% (2,328,004)$         

Variance
Month

This Year Variance This Year
Year-To- Date

New Page 53



Page 2 of 2

2

Sonoma Valley Health Care District ATTACHMENT D
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

Comparative Results
For the Period Ended February 29, 2016

YTD

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ % Prior Year
Variance

Month
This Year Variance This Year

Year-To- Date

Non Operating Rev and Expense
35 (1,431)$             13,657$            (15,088)             -110% Miscellaneous Revenue 18,946$              109,256$            (90,310)             -83% 86,299$                 
36 -                     5,805                (5,805)               -100% Donations -                       46,440                (46,440)             100% 46,859
37 (37,500) (37,500) -                     0% Physician Practice Support-Prima (300,000) (300,000) -                     0% (300,000)
38 250,000 250,000 -                     0% Parcel Tax Assessment Rev 2,001,954 2,000,000 1,954                0% 2,000,000
39 211,069$         231,962$         (20,893)            -9% Total Non-Operating Rev/Exp 1,720,900$        1,855,696$        (134,796)          -7% 1,833,159$           

40 (147,369)$        (265,764)$        118,395            -45% Net Income / (Loss)  prior to Restricted Contributions (557,508)$          (1,166,601)$       609,093            -52% (494,845)$             

41 57,494$            35,183$            22,311              63% Capital Campaign Contribution 611,767$            281,464$            330,303            117% 606,282$              
42 -$                       20,833$            (20,833)             0% Restricted Foundation Contributions 450,000$            666,668$            (216,668)           100% -$                            
43 (89,875)$          (209,748)$        119,873            -57% Net Income / (Loss) w/ Restricted Contributions 504,259$            (218,469)$          722,728            -331% 111,437$              

44 242,777 242,777 -                     0% GO Bond Tax Assessment Rev 1,942,216 1,942,216 -                     0% 1,220,296
45 (114,256) (114,256) -                     0% GO Bond Interest (917,721) (917,722) 1                        0% (1,007,019)

46 38,646$            (81,227)$          119,873            -148% Net Income/(Loss) w GO Bond Activity 1,528,754$        806,025$            722,729            90% 324,715$              

203,818$          54,685$            EBIDA - Not including Restricted Contributions 2,190,640$         1,420,086$         2,162,139$           
4.4% 1.3% 6.0% 4.0% 6.2%

New Page 54



Page 1 of 2

1

Sonoma Valley Health Care District ATTACHMENT E
Statement of Revenue and Expenses Variance Analysis
For the Period Ended February 29, 2016

YTD MONTH
Description Variance Variance
Volume Information

1 Acute Discharges (7)                      10                         
2 SNF Days 166                   30                         
3 Home Care Visits (2,041)              (62)                        
4 Gross O/P Revenue (000's) 8,313               2,006                   

Financial Results
Gross Patient Revenue

5 Inpatient 2,791,238       1,404,866           Acute patient days were over budget by 90 days and inpatient surgeries were over budget by 8 cases.   
6 Outpatient 1,153,178       629,218              Outpatient visits were over budget by 426 visits and outpatient surgeries were under budget by (2) cases.
7 Emergency 7,115,529       1,279,557           ER visits were over budget by  139 visits and had a higher than expected case mix (higher acuity).
8 SNF (537,938)         (253,216)             SNF patient days were over budget by 30 days.
9 Home Care (452,856)         3,657                   Home Care visits were close to budget at 889 visits.

10 Total Gross Patient Revenue 10,069,151     3,064,082           

Deductions from Revenue

11 Contractual Discounts (9,817,617)      (2,339,797)          
The unfavorable variance is primarily due to the gross revenue being over budgeted expectations by $3M.  Furthermore, Commercial insurance was 18.6% of gross 
revenue vs. 20.2% budgeted. Medi-Cal gross revenue was at budgeted expectations of 18.0%.

12 Bad Debt 124,512          (90,686)               
13 Charity Care Provision (45,254)           13,064                 
14 Prior Period Adj/Government Program Revenue 800,827          (125,250)             There were no prior period payments or adjustments in February.
15 Total Deductions from Revenue (8,937,532)      (2,542,669)          

16 Net Patient Service Revenue 1,131,619       521,413              

17 Risk contract revenue (189,678)         (41,561)               Blue Shield capitation received was under budget.
18 Net Hospital Revenue 941,941          479,852              

19 Other Op Rev & Electronic Health Records 78,115             285                       
20 Total Operating Revenue 1,020,056       480,137              

Operating Expenses
21 Salary and Wages and Agency Fees (184,170)         (168,570)             Salaries & wages ($124,254), and agency costs ($44,316) are over budgeted expectations due to increase in volume in February.

22 Employee Benefits (341,502)         (83,244)               
PTO was over budget in February by ($42,520) due to unbudgeted paid sick leave for per diem employees and an increase in use over budgeted expectations.  
Employee benefits are over budget by ($40,724) due to an increase in the cost of health benefits due to increased participation during open enrollment.

23 Total People Cost (525,672)         (251,814)             

24 Med and Prof Fees (excld Agency) 3,636               (75,561)               
Physician fees are over budget by ($73,679) due to an increase in call payments ($14,555), and increase in the hospitalists contract ($29,457), and an increase in our 
Prima support payments ($29,667).

25 Supplies (238,689)         (102,913)             Supplies are over budget due to higher inpatient volume in February and an increased use of pharmaceuticals excluded from the capitation rate. 
26 Purchased Services 565,092          33,996                 Budgeted Services not used during February.
27 Depreciation (56,106)           (3,804)                  
28 Utilities 33,117             18,795                 
29 Insurance (35,334)           (4,432)                  Insurance premiums increased over budgeted expectations.
30 Interest (105,355)         (26,934)               Variance due to the true up of the Celtic financing lease - true up being spread over 6 months.
31 Other (48,829)           9,318                   
32 Matching Fees (Government Programs) 131,974          62,500                 There were no matching fees in February.  This expense is offset from the revenue above from line 14.
33 Operating expenses (276,166)         (340,849)             

34 Operating Margin 743,889          139,288              

Non Operating Rev and Expense
35 Miscellaneous Revenue (90,310)           (15,088)               
36 Donations (46,440)           (5,805)                  There were no unrestricted donations in February.

New Page 55



Page 2 of 2

2

Sonoma Valley Health Care District ATTACHMENT E
Statement of Revenue and Expenses Variance Analysis
For the Period Ended February 29, 2016

YTD MONTH
Description Variance Variance

37 Physician Practice Support-Prima -                    -                        
38 Parcel Tax Assessment Rev 1,954               -                        
39 Total Non-Operating Rev/Exp (134,796)         (20,893)               

-                        
40 Net Income / (Loss)  prior to Restricted Contributions 609,093          118,395              

-                        
41 Capital Campaign Contribution 330,303          22,311                 Capital campaign donations received from the Foundation were over budgeted expectations.
42 Restricted Foundation Contributions (216,668)         (20,833)               There were no restricted donations in February.
43 Net Income / (Loss) w/ Restricted Contributions 722,728          119,873              

44 GO Bond Tax Assessment Rev -                    -                        
45 GO Bond Interest 1                       -                        

46 Net Income/(Loss) w GO Bond Activity 722,729          119,873              

New Page 56



 
7. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
MARCH 2016 

 

 
 

New Page 57



1 

To:  SVHCD Board of Directors 
From:  Kelly Mather 
Date:  3/23/16 
Subject: Administrative Report 

 

Summary 
We continue to hold steady and are ahead of the FY 2016 budget with four months left.  However cash on 
hand is still a major concern at only 12 days.  The revenue cycle team is doing an outstanding job and 
collections are going well.  We had a mid-year review from our auditors and the results show we are on 
track with our financial estimates.  In February, the volumes were up and the Medicare Case Mix was also 
higher than usual.  The staff always step it up this time of year.  The higher number of FTE’s is due to the 
higher volumes.  The Emergency department had 139 more visits than expected with a much higher acuity 
as well.  The major reason the expenses are higher than expected is due to the increase in cost with many 
physician agreements this year. 

 

Dashboard and Trended Results  

The inpatient and emergency satisfaction results continue to be inconsistent.   The Value Based Purchasing 
score continues to be at the 90th percentile.   The staff satisfaction results are in and we will be presenting 
them to leadership on April 6th

 

 at our Leadership Development Institute.  The results will also be shared at 
the staff forums in April and with the board in May.  The EBIDA continues to be tracking ahead of our budget 
goal and we have also met our first goal for community hours for the year.     

Strategic Update 
 
The new three year rolling strategic plan for FY 2017 is almost complete.  Our committee meets the first 
week of April and then we will take this for board approval in May.   
 
Strategic Priorities Update Completion Date 
1206b Clinic  The budget will be complete in April We should start this in 

May 
Recruit another General 
Surgeon 

Dr. Sawyer has signed a lease and will be in our 
time share 

He should get started in 
June 

Staff Compensation Quarterly parity increases are set.  We have a few 
positions that were over 15% behind market.  A 
new compensation plan is being developed for FY 
2017 budget.  

This increase will 
happen in April 

South Lot We have found several options for financing.  
Meeting with the committee in May to make a 
recommendation 

Board recommendation 
is planned for June 

Physician Time Share Offices The second time share is almost ready.  The first 
one is now full.  

Opening April 4 

Cancer Support Sonoma We are in the process of making this a service line 
of the hospital due to regulations. 

We hope to get answers 
from the state soon 

 

New Page 58



2 

 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY DASHBOARD 

PILLAR 
PERFORMANCE 

GOAL 
METRIC ACTUAL RESULT GOAL LEVEL 

Service 
Excellence 

 

Highly satisfied 
Inpatients  

Maintain at least 5 
out of 9 HCAHPS 
domain results 
above the 70th 

percentile  

3 out of 9 in 
January 

 

>7 = 5 (stretch) 
6 = 4  
5 = 3 (Goal) 
4 = 2  
<4=1  

Service 
Excellence 

Highly satisfied 
Emergency 

Patients 

Maintain at least 5 
out of 7 ERCAPS 

domain results 
above the 70th 

percentile  

1 out of 7 in 
January 

7 = 5 (stretch) 
6 = 4 
5 = 3 (Goal) 
4 = 2 
3 = 1 

Quality 
 

Excellent Clinical 
Outcomes  

Value Based 
Purchasing 

Clinical Score at 
50 or higher 

53.5  
(90TH

>55 = 5 (stretch) 
 percentile) >52 =4  

>50 =3 (Goal) 
>47=2  
<40 =1  

People 
 

Highly Engaged 
and Satisfied 

Staff 

Press Ganey 
percentile ranking 
of 75th percentile 

or higher  

 79.6% mean 
score at 91st 

percentile   

>80th

>77th=4  
 = 5 (stretch)  

>75th=3 (Goal)  
>72nd=2  
<70th =1  

Finance 
 

Financial Viability  YTD EBIDA 
 

6% 
 

>5% (stretch)  
>4.5%=4  
>4.0% (Goal)  
>3/5%=2  
<3.5%=1  

Efficiency and 
Financial 

Management  

  Meet FY 2016 
Budgeted 
Expenses  

$38,855,568 
(actual)  

$38,579,402 
(budget)  

<2%  =5 (stretch)  
<1% = 4  
<Budget=3 (Goal)  
>1% =2  
>2% = 1  

Growth  
 

Surgical Cases  Increase surgeries 
by 2% over prior 

year 

 1019 YTD FY2016 
 981 YTD FY2015 

>2% = 5 
>1% = 3 
< 1% = 2  

Outpatient & 
Emergency 
Volumes  

2% increase 
(gross outpatient 
revenue over prior 

year)  

$160 mm YTD 
 $145 mm prior 

year 

>5% = 5 (stretch) 
>3% = 4 
>2% = 3 (Goal) 
<2% = 2 

Community  
 

Community 
Benefit Hours 

Hours of time 
spent on 

community benefit 
activities per year 

1111 hours for 7 
months 

>1500 = 5 
>1200 = 4 
>1000 = 3 
>750 = 2 
>500 = 1 

 

New Page 59



3 

 
 
 
 
 

 

MEASUREMENT 
Goal 

FY 2016 
Jul 

2015 
Aug 

2015 
Sep 

2015 
Oct 

2015 
Nov 
2015 

Dec 
2015 

Jan 
2016 

Feb 
2016 

Mar 
2015 

Apr 
2015 

May 
2015 

Jun 
2015 

Inpatient Satisfaction 6/9 5 5 2 6 7 8 3      
Emergency Satisfaction 5/7 2 3 4 5 5 6 1      
Value Based Purchasing  >50 52 52.2 53.5 52.5 53 53.5    47 48 48 

Staff Satisfaction >75th 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 
FY YTD Turnover <10% 1.2 1.2 1.8 2.8 3.4 4.6 5.2 6.1 7.4 7.6 8   8.3 

YTD EBIDA >4% 8.2 7.6 7.7 7.3 5.7 6.6 6.2 6 5.4 4.7 4.2 3.8 
Net Operating Revenue >4.5m 4.48 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.1 4.7 4.5 4.6 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.5 
Expense Management <4.8m 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.6 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.7 4.8 4.6 5.1 

Net Income >50k 202 174 27.8 104 244   575 19 203 -382 -278 74 139 
Days Cash on Hand >20 22 16 18 13 9 21 14 12 15 20 17 16 

A/R Days <50 46 45 49 47 53 51 53 52 47 47 43 47 
Total FTE’s <315 313 310 312 327 322 317 319 324 310 304 307 309 
FTEs/AOB <4.0 3.6 3.77 3.65 3.77 4.1 3.77 3.57 3.58 3.79 4.05 3.91 3.36 

Inpatient Discharges >100 110 74 92 97 85 109 124 101 113 95 97 97 
Outpatient Revenue >$12m 12.6 12.9 12.7 13.1 11.9 12.2 12.1 12.1 11.8 11.2 10.7 12.0 

Surgeries >130 125 122 127 131 114 136 124 127 137 144 118 122 
Home Health >1000 981 917 948 948 1088 915 933 889 1232 1154 963 1014 

Births >15 16 15 11 11 14 24 17 9 16 7 11 24 
SNF days >660 619 634   607 666 544 648 710 671 669 487 626 669 

MRI >120 143 131 119 132 109 113 102 119 157 138 125 144 
Cardiology (Echos) >65 66 62 63 77 41 50 46 60 67 61 63 66 

Laboratory >12.5 12.1 12.2 11.5 11.7 11.6 11.4 11.9 12.1 12.1 12.3 11.9 12.3 
Radiology >850 1036 1011 997 1018 875 907 904 961 1156 1030 1014 965 

Rehab >2587 3014 2384 2773 2886 2297 3003 2815 2708 3113 3063 3008 2873 
CT >300 384 352 343 336 381 323 379 352 347 302 357 335 
ER >800 878 888 871 820 841 863 864 919 769 876 943 846 

Mammography >475 462 439 367 543 406 492 446 437 466 497 476 453 
Ultrasound >325 395 314 320 353 246 290 296 304 357 391 354 345 

Occupational Health >650 733 728 646   871 681 683 600 597 679 687 573 660 

FY 2016 TRENDED RESULTS 

New Page 60



 
8. 
 

OFFICER AND COMMITTEE 
REPORTS 

 

 
 

New Page 61



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Date:  April 7, 2016 

Prepared by:  Peter Hohorst 

Agenda Item Title:  DRAFT Revised Policy and Procedures Governing Bidding for Facilities  
   Projects 

Recommendations: 

That the Board authorizes the submission of the draft policy to Archer Norris for legal review. 

Background: 

The draft policy is a revision of previous attempts to formulate a workable procedure for handling state 

mandated bidding for facilities projects. 

The draft policy relies on Sections 22000 to 22050 of the California Civil Code (California Uniform 

Construction Cost Accounting) which permits higher dollar limits before formal bidding is required and also 

has reasonable provisions for delegating authority to the CEO for awarding contracts after informal bidding 

and for awarding contracts in cases of emergency. Both of these options are not available in other sections of 

the Health and Safety Code or the California Civil Code. 

Despite its name, no accounting changes are required to conform to the California Uniform Construction Cost 

Accounting rules. The “accounting” changes apply only to the determination of bidding requirements. 

In general, the policy’s provisions for formal bidding remain unchanged from previous drafts. The policy 

makes major changes to allow informal bidding for Facility Projects which have a cost of less than $175,000  

• A requirement to maintain and update yearly a list of reliable contractors based on objective criteria. 

• A procedure to use this list to solicit bids without requiring notices in trade journals and other 

publications. 

The policy is currently being reviewed by staff. 

Consequences of Negative Action/Alternative Actions: 

Without an approved policy the District Board is required to approve all contracts for facility projects and to 

solicit formal bids for all contracts over $25,000. 

Financial Impact: 

The simplified procedures should reduce administrative costs for handling facility projects. 

Attachment: 

DRAFT Policy and Procedures Governing Bidding for Facility Projects. 

New Page 62



Page 1 of 10 
 

 
 

Meeting Date:  April 7, 2016  

Prepared by:  Peter Hohorst 

Agenda Item Title:  DRAFT Revised Policy and Procedures Governing Bidding for Facilities  
   Projects 

DRAFT/REVISED POLICY AND PROCEDURES GOVERNING BIDDING FOR FACILITY 
PROJECTS 

Purpose:   

For purposes of this Policy “Facility Project” is defined as work relating to projects involving 
construction, reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, demolition, and repair work 
involving the hospital and any leased, or operated facility of the hospital. Excluded from this definition is 
routine, recurring, and usual work for the preservation or protection of the facility and minor repainting 
(“Facility Maintenance”). (PCC 22002)  

Note: The Board Procurement Policy regarding Materials, Supplies, Equipment and Professional 
Services is generally applicable to Facility Maintenance.  

It is the intent of the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Sonoma Valley Health Care District (“District”) 
to provide an equal opportunity to all qualified and responsible parties wishing to participate in the 
bidding process with respect to Facility Projects for the Sonoma Valley Health Care District (“District”) 
and the Sonoma Valley Hospital (“Hospital

It is the intent of the Board, consistent with the District’s obligations, to obtain the best value for all 
expenditures, consistent with the responsibility to provide quality health care to its patients 

”).   

It is the intent of the Board to clarify, with this policy, the Board’s legal authority granted to the President 
and Chief Operating Officer (“CEO”) by the Board with regard to Facility Projects for the District and 
Hospital. It is also the intent to clarify the legal authority retained by the Board.  

Statement of Board Policy: 

Section 1. Scope and Application of the Policy 

1.1  The Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act 

The Board by approving this policy elects for the District to become subject to the uniform construction 
cost accounting procedures promulgated by the Controller pursuant to the Public Contract Code (“PCC”) 
Sections 22000 to 22050. The management of all District Facility Projects shall meet the requirements 
prescribed in the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission’s Cost Accounting 
Policies and Procedures Manual (“The Manual”) 
 
1.2 Delegation of Authority 

New Page 63



Page 2 of 10 
 

Except as specified in Section 6 of this policy and elsewhere in this policy where it is explicitly stated, the 
Board hereby delegates to the CEO the authority to act on behalf of the Board in the implementation of 
the provisions of this Policy. In all instances where the Board’s legal authority is granted to the CEO, it is 
understood that the CEO may in turn delegate this authority to a member of the CEO’s staff. 
Responsibility for adherence to this policy, when the authority is delegated by the CEO to a staff member, 
remains with the CEO. The CEO is responsible for developing written procedures to implement and 
manage this Board Policy. 

If the CEO determines that any portion of this Board Policy is in need of revision, or an exception is 
needed, the CEO shall bring the issue, in writing, with a recommendation for the change or exception 
along with the rationale, to the Board’s Governance Committee for its review and then to the Board for its 
action. 
 
1.3 Bidding Threshold 

The CEO, with certain exceptions, as covered in Section 2: (PCC 22032) 

(a) Shall award contracts for Facility Projects of $45,000 or less by negotiated contract,  

(b) Shall award contracts for Facility Projects of more than $45,000, but less than $175,000 by 
informal bidding procedures as set forth in Section 3, Informal Bidding Procedure, of this Policy.  

The Board, with certain exceptions, as covered in Section 2: (PCC 22032) 

Shall award contracts for Facility Projects of more than $175,000 by formal bidding procedures as 
set forth in Section 4 of this Policy.  

1.4 Separation of Work Orders of Facility Projects 

Splitting or separating Facility Projects into smaller work orders or projects after competitive bidding for 
the purpose of evading the provisions of this policy shall be prohibited.  (PCC 22033) 

1.5 Authority to Make Purchases.   

The CEO is authorized by this Polity to make all purchases and to execute all purchase orders or contracts 
for the District and the Hospital duly authorized by the Board pursuant to this policy.  All purchases and 
contracts shall be upon written order. 

1.6 Facility Project Cost Estimate 

A project cost estimate shall be prepared by the CEO for each Facility Project. The Cost Estimate, at a 
minimum, shall contain: (The Manual, Chapter 3) 

(a) A description of the project with sufficient detail to allow reasonable accuracy of cost estimates. 
(b) A description of the method used to estimate each cost segment 
(c) An estimate of all direct and indirect costs for the project. 

a. A calculated administrative overhead percentage (maximum 30%) shall be added to all 
estimates for sub-contractor costs and direct material purchases 

b. Prevailing wage rates shall be used in all estimates. 
c. The following costs may be excluded from the cost estimate: 

i. OSHPD and City of Sonoma permits. 
ii. Facility Project engineering, architectural and construction management services. 

Section 2.3 of this Policy covers the selection process for these services. 
iii. Medical equipment. 

The estimate shall be used to determine the appropriate process for the selection of contractors or sub-
contractors.  

New Page 64



Page 3 of 10 
 

The estimate shall be prepared in sufficient specificity to enable comparisons to actual cost when the 
project is completed. 

1.7 Facility Project File 

After completion of each Facility Project the CEO shall keep and maintain written or electronic records of 
the Facility Project for the time period required by the administrative retention policy. The facility 
projects file, at a minimum, shall include: (The Manual, Chapter 3.08) 

(a) A copy of the Facility Project cost estimate used to determine the appropriate selection process 
for the sub-contractors. 

(b) A description of the method used to select each contractor or service provider, including a copy 
of the request for proposal (RFP) or other form of solicitation. 

(c) A copy of all contracts awarded for the project. 
(d) For projects requiring the Formal Bidding Procedure, the file shall also include a copy of the 

Notice Inviting Bids and the names of all bidders and their bids/proposals. 
(e) The contract file for all contracts awarded under the exceptions listed in Section 2 shall include a 

description of the exception and an explanation of the method used to select the contractor or 
service provider. 

(f) The contract file shall include the names of any employ of the District, or any Board member 
who elected to recuse themselves from the award process for any reason, including a conflict of 
interest.  

1.8 Conflict of Interest 

With respect to all contracts covered by this Policy, any practices or procedures which might result in 
unlawful activity shall be prohibited, including practices which might result in rebates, kickbacks or other 
unlawful consideration.  No Board member or employee of the District/Hospital may participate in any 
selection process when such person has a relationship with a person or business entity seeking a contract 
which would subject that person to the prohibitions in Government Code § 87100’ 

1.9 No Advantage.   

No illegal, unfair, unethical or otherwise improper advantage shall be accorded to any bidder by the 
District, a Board member or an employee of the District/Hospital. 

1.10 Bidder’s Security 

With respect to all bids submitted for Facility Projects covered by this Policy: 
(a) All bids shall be presented under sealed cover and accompanied by one of the following forms of 
bidder's security: (PCC § 10167.) 

(1) An electronic bidder's bond by an admitted surety insurer submitted using an electronic 
registry service approved by the department advertising the contract.  
(2) A signed bidder's bond by an admitted surety insurer received by the department advertising 
the contract.  
(3) Cash, a cashier's check, or certified check received by, and made payable to, the director of 
the department advertising the contract. 

(b) The required bidder's security shall be in an amount equal to at least 10 percent of the amount bid.  
A bid shall not be considered unless one of the forms of bidder's security is enclosed with it. 
(c) All bids submitted pursuant to this section shall also comply with the provisions of Section 1601 
of the Public Contract Code. 

The CEO shall return to all unsuccessful bidders their respective bidder’s security within five (5) working 
days after the contracts for the project have been awarded.   

1.11 Performance Bond 

New Page 65



Page 4 of 10 
 

For any contract in excess of $25,000, the successful bidder shall furnish a performance bond in the 
amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the contract sum at the time of entering into the contract. The 
performance bond shall be filed with the CEO to insure the District against faulty, improper or incomplete 
materials or workmanship, and to insure the District of complete and proper performance of the contract. 

1.12 Payment Bond 

For any contract in excess of $25,000, the successful bidder to whom a contract is awarded shall furnish a 
payment bond acceptable to the District. (Civil Code § 9550). This labor and material bond shall be filed 
with the CEO pursuant to applicable laws of the State of California.   
The CEO shall not require a payment bond from an architectural, landscape architectural, engineering, 
land surveying or construction management firm. 

1.13 Completion Date 

The CEO shall include in the Specifications a time within which the whole or any specified portion of the 
Facility Project shall be completed.  (Government Code § 53069.85.)  
The CEO may include in the Specifications a provision that the contractor shall forfeit a specified sum of 
money for each day completion is delayed beyond the date stated in the Specifications.  
The Board may include in the Specifications a provision for the payment of a bonus to the contractor for 
completion of the project prior to the specified date stated in the Specifications when such timely 
completion would be beneficial to the District.  (Government Code § 53069.85.) 

1.14 Facility Contract Construction Subcontractors 

The CEO shall include in the Specifications a provision that any prime contractor shall include in his/her 
bid:  

(a) The name and address of each subcontractor who will perform labor or render service or fabricate 
and install a portion of the Facility Project in excess of 5% of the total amount of the contract.  

(b) A description of portion of the Facility Project to be performed by each subcontractor listed.   

The bidder shall list only one subcontractor for each portion of the Facility Project as is defined by the 
bidder in the bid. (PCC § 4104.)  

A prime contractor whose bid is accepted may not substitute a new subcontractor in place of the 
subcontractor listed in the original bid except as allowed under Public Contract Code 4107. Any work not 
listed for a specific subcontractor must be done by the prime contractor and shall not be substituted 

Section 2  Exemptions to Bidding and Lowest Bid Policy 

The Board shall not be required to apply the lowest bid policy to:  

(a) Emergency contracts, (PCC 22035) 
(b) Emergency service contracts 
(c) Change orders to existing contracts that are less than 5% of the original contract 
(d) Professional services of private architectural, landscape architectural, engineering, 

environmental, land surveying, or construction project management firms for work on Facility 
Projects (H&S Code 32132.b) 

(e) Facility Projects where the District has elected to use a design-build method to select the 
contractor (PCC, 20133) 

 Section 2.1 Emergency Contracts. 

The Board may award Facility Project contracts for work to be done or for materials and supplies to be 
furnished without adopting plans, specifications, or working details, or giving notice for bids to let 
contracts in cases of emergency when repair or replacements are necessary. (PCC 22035)  

New Page 66



Page 5 of 10 
 

By adoption of this policy by a 4/5 or higher favorable vote the Board grants to the CEO, the authority to 
award Facility Project contracts in cases of emergency. When emergency action is taken the CEO shall, 
within 24 hours of taking action, notify the Board Chair of the action taken and the nature of the 
emergency and notify the Board at a regularly scheduled Board meeting or at a special session of the 
Board within 14 days The CEO must also report on the status of the emergency contracts at each 
following Board meeting until the action is terminated (contracts completed). (PCC 22050) 
 
Section 2.2 Change Orders 

The CEO shall not be required to secure bids for change orders that do not materially change the scope of 
work set forth in a contract previously made pursuant to this policy, provided: (H&S Code 32132 (c)) 

(a) The contract was made in compliance with bidding thresholds stated in section 1.3. 
(b) No individual change order amounts to more than five percent (5%) of the contract. 
(c) The total Facility Project cost for a negotiated contract project would not exceed the dollar 

amount for negotiated contracts, $45,000. 
(d) The total Facility Project cost for a contract awarded by informal bidding procedures would not 

exceed the dollar amount of $175,000. 

Section 2.3 Facility Project Professional Services 

Where required by Facility Projects the CEO shall award contracts for professional services of private 
architectural, landscape architectural, engineering, environmental, land surveying or construction 
management firms on the basis of demonstrated competence and on the professional qualifications 
necessary for the satisfactory performance of the types of services to be performed and at fair and 
reasonable prices. (Government Code § 4526, H & S Code § 32132(b)). 

For Facility Projects estimated to cost more than $500,000, the Board’s approval of the contracts for 
professional services shall also be required. 

The CEO shall establish procedures for verifying competence and professional qualifications and for 
determining fair and reasonable benchmark prices for these services (Government Code § 4526.).  

When bids are solicited for architectural, landscape architectural, engineering, environmental, land 
surveying or construction management firms, the Notice Inviting Bids for these services shall contain the 
following statement in boldface type: “Please be advised that the successful design professional will 
be required to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the District against liability for claims that 
arise out of or relate to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the design 
professional.” (PCC § 20103.6 and Civil Code § 2782.8.)   

Section 2.5 Design – Build Projects 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the Board may elect to use the Design – Build method for 
bidding on Facility Projects if the project amount will be greater than $1.0 million. (H&S Code 32132.5., 
PCC 20133). 

In estimating the cost of a Design – Build Facility Project, the costs for OSHPD and City of Sonoma 
Permits and the costs for design professionals shall be included. The overhead allocation required for 
uniform construction cost accounting procedures shall not be added to the cost of subcontractors and cost 
for material purchases. 

If the Board elects to use the Design – Build method, the Board shall follow the contracting provisions of 
Public Contract Code 20133 and shall award the contract based on “best value” as defined in section 
20133. Because of their complexity the Design – Build contracting provisions are not included in this 
policy. 

New Page 67



Page 6 of 10 
 

Note: In 2009 the Board developed and adopted procedures and contract language, etc. for the use of the 
Design – Build method on the 2008 General Obligation Bond Project and these procedures and contact 
language are available for use again. 

Section 3 Informal Bidding Procedure, Facility Projects $45,000 to $175,000 

Section 3.1 List of Trade Journals 

The CEO shall use the list of trade journals provided in the Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures 
Manual (“The Manual”), Chapter 1.05 for all mailings to trade journals required by this section. 
 
Section 3.2 List of Registered Contractors 
 

(a) The CEO shall develop an objective pre-qualification criteria and process for use in the formation 
and maintenance of the District’s contractor’s lists. (The Manual, Chapter 1.04) 

(b) During November of each year, the CEO shall establish a new or update its existing list of 
registered contractors by mailing, faxing, or emailing a written notice to all construction trade 
journals designated in Section 3.1, inviting all licensed contractors to submit the name of their 
firm to the Agency for inclusion on the Agency's list of qualified bidders for the following 
calendar year. (PCC, 22034 (a)(1)) 

(c) The notice shall require that the contractor provide the name and address, fax number, and email 
address to which a Notice to Contractors or Proposal should be mailed, faxed, or emailed, a 
phone number at which the contractor may be reached, the type of work in which the contractor is 
interested and currently licensed to do (earthwork, pipelines, electrical, painting, general building, 
etc.) together with the class of contractor's license(s) held and contractor license numbers(s). 
(PCC, 22034 (a)(2)) 

(d) The CEO may include any contractor names it desires on the list, but the list must include, at a 
minimum, all contractors who meet the objective pre-qualification criteria and who have properly 
provided the District with the information required under (b) above, either during the calendar 
year in which the list is valid or during November or December of the previous year. (PCC, 
22034 (a)(3)) 

(e) A contractor who supplies the required information and meets the objective pre-qualification 
criteria may have their firm added to the District’s contractors list at any time during the year. 
(PCC, 22034 (a)(4)) 

Section 3.3 Facility Project Specifications 

When the CEO determines that the estimated cost for a Facility Project is more than $45,000, but less 
than $175,000, the CEO shall prepare plans, specifications or a description of general conditions 
(“Specifications”) for the project. The Specifications shall be in such detail and written with such 
specificity as may be required to allow all potential bidders to understand the project and give a level 
playing field to all bidders. (PCC 22039, as amended 1/1/16 by Omnibus Bill SB 184) 

The specifications shall include the requirement for bidder’s security, performance bonds and payment 
bonds as noted in Sections 1.10 to 1.12. The specifications shall also include the time within which the 
whole or any specified portion of the Facility Project shall be completed. (Government Code § 53069.85.) 

Section 3.3 Mailing of Notices Inviting Informal Bids 

(a) All contractors on the list for the category of work being bid shall be mailed, faxed, or emailed a 
notice inviting informal bids unless the product or service is proprietary. (PCC, 22034 (b)) 

(b) All trade journals listed in section 3.1 may be mailed, faxed, or emailed a notice inviting informal 
bids unless the product or service is proprietary (PCC, 22034 (b)) 

New Page 68



Page 7 of 10 
 

(c) The mailing, faxing, or emailing of notices to contractors and construction trade journals pursuant 
to subdivisions (a) and (b) shall be completed not less than 10 calendar days before bids are due. 
(PCC, 22034 (c)) 

(d) The notice inviting informal bids shall describe the project in general terms, state how more 
detailed information about the project may be obtained, state the time and place for the 
submission of bids and the time and place for opening the bids. (PCC, 22034 (d)) 

Section 3.4 Award of Contracts for Informally Bid Facility Projects  

(a) When bids are received for Facility Projects, the CEO shall add a calculated overhead cost, not to 
exceed 30%, to the bids for each type of work to determine the total Facility Project Cost. 

(b) The CEO may award contracts for Facility Projects whose total cost is less than $45,000 without 
considering which bids are lowest. 

(c) The CEO shall award the contracts for each type of work for Informally Bid Facility Projects 
($45,000 to $175,000) to the lowest bidder, provided that the total cost for the Facility Project is 
below $175,000. (PCC, 22034 (e)) 

(d) When the lowest total cost for an Informally Bid Facility Project is above $175,000, but below 
$187,500, the Board by 4/5 vote may award the contracts for each type of work to the lowest 
bidders. (PCC, 22034 (f)) 

(e) For all Informally Bid Projects where the total Project Cost is greater than $187,500 the Board 
shall reject all bids and may direct the CEO to rebid the project. 

Section 4 Formal Bidding Procedure, Facility Projects over $175,000 

Section 4.1 Facility Project Specifications 

When the CEO determines that the estimated cost for a Facility Project is more than $175,000, the CEO 
shall prepare plans, specifications or a description of general conditions (“Specifications”) for the project. 
The Specifications shall be in such detail and written with such specificity as may be required to allow all 
potential bidders to understand the project and give a level playing field to all bidders. (PCC 22039, as 
amended 1/1/16 by Omnibus Bill SB 184) 

The specifications shall include the requirement for bidder’s security, performance bonds and payment 
bonds as noted in Sections 1.10 to 1.12. The specifications shall also include the time within which the 
whole or any specified portion of the Facility Project shall be completed. (Government Code § 53069.85.) 

 Section 4.2 Prequalification 

The CEO shall prepare a uniform prequalification system using a standard questionnaire to evaluate the 
ability, competency and integrity of bidders as outlined in Public Contract Code §§ 20101 et seq. and it 
shall be used for all projects estimated to cost over $500,000. In such event, the CEO shall require each 
prospective bidder to complete and submit a standardized questionnaire and financial statement. 

The standardized questionnaires and financial statements received from interested contractors are not 
public documents and shall not be made public.  

The CEO may use the prequalification procedure for any Facility Project that requires formal bidding. 

4.2 Notice Inviting Formal Bids.  

Notice inviting formal bids shall state the time and place for the receiving and opening of sealed bids and 
distinctly describe the project. The notice shall be published at least 14 calendar days before the date of 
opening the bids in The Sonoma Index Tribune. The notice inviting formal bids shall also be mailed, 
faxed or emailed to trade journals provided in the Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 
(“The Manual”), Chapter 1.05. The notice shall be mailed, faxed or emailed at least 15 calendar days 
before the date of opening the bids. In addition to notice required by this section, the CEO may give such 
other notice as she/he deems proper. (PCC 22037) 

New Page 69



Page 8 of 10 
 

 
4.3 Requirements of Notice Inviting Formal Bids 

The CEO shall develop procedures for inviting bids and at a minimum shall include all of the following in 
the Notice Inviting Bids:  

(a) Description of the contemplated Facility Project. 
(b) The procedure by which potential bidders may obtain electronic copies of the Plans and 

Specifications (or printed copies if not available electronically) 
(c) The final time, date and address (or e-mail address) for receiving and opening of bids 

(including designation of the appropriate District person or office) (Government Code § 
53068; PCC § 4104.5, 22037) 

(d) The date, time and place, and the name and address of the person responsible for receiving 
bids;  

(e) The payment and performance bond amounts required by the Specifications (Civil Code § 
9550) 

(f) The time within which the whole or any specified portion of the Facility Project shall be 
completed (Government Code § 53069.85) 

(g) The penalty amount, if required by the Specifications, for each day completion is delayed 
beyond the specified time. (Government Code 53069.85) 

(h) The Board approved bonus amount payable to the contractor for completion of the work prior 
to the specified completion day if a bonus payment is included in the Specifications. 
(Government Code § 53069.85) 

4.4 Submission of Formal Bids.   

The Board shall accept only written sealed bids from the prospective bidders.  Upon receipt the bid shall 
be stamped with the date and time the bid was received.  All bids shall remain sealed until the date and 
time set forth for opening the bids in the Notice Inviting Bids.  Any bid received by the District/Hospital 
after the time specified in the Notice Inviting Bids shall be returned unopened. (Government Code 53068) 

The CEO may elect to receive bids and supporting materials electronically using procedures in 
compliance with Public Contract Act § 1601. 

4.5 Examination and Evaluation of Formal Bids. 

On the date provided in the Notice Inviting Bids, a person designated by the CEO shall attend and 
officiate over the opening of bids (“Opening”). The bids shall be made public for bidders and members of 
the public who may be present at the Opening. 

The District reserves the right not to determine the low bidder at the Opening, to obtain the opinion of 
counsel on the legality and sufficiency of all bids, and to determine at a later date which bid to accept.  
Such determination shall be made within sixty (60) calendar days of the Opening or unless a different 
period of time is specified in the Notice Inviting Bids.   

4.6. Award of Contract.  

The Board shall award the contract to the lowest bidder, provided the bidder is responsible as defined by 
section 4.7 and the bid is reasonable and meets the requirements and criteria set forth in the Notice 
Inviting Bids 

If two or more bids are the same and the lowest, the Board may accept the one it chooses. (PCC 22038 (b)) 

Any contract awarded by the Board shall be subject to all applicable provisions of federal, California and 
local laws, including without limitation, laws relating to the performance of work for a public agency.  In 
the event of a conflict between any contract documents and any applicable law, the law shall prevail. 

New Page 70



Page 9 of 10 
 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the District/Hospital is under no obligation to accept the lowest 
responsible bidder and reserves the right to reject all bids. (H&S Code 32132)  

Section 4.7 Responsible Bidder 

(a) For purposes of this Policy, “responsible bidder” means a bidder who has demonstrated the 
attribute of trustworthiness and quality during prior service, a reputation for reliability and 
satisfactory service with other clients, sufficient financial capacity and the physical capability and 
the technical and non-technical expertise in order to perform the contract satisfactorily (PCC 
1103). 

(b) If the Board determines that the lowest bidder is not responsible, the Board may award the 
contract to the next lowest responsible bidder. 

(c) If the CEO anticipates that the Board may decide to award the contract to a bidder other than the 
lowest bidder pursuant to subparagraph (b), the CEO shall, with the assistance of District 
Counsel, first notify the low bidder of any evidence, either obtained from third parties or 
concluded as a result of the District’s investigation, which reflects on such bidder’s responsibility.  
The CEO shall afford the low bidder an opportunity to rebut such adverse evidence and shall 
permit such bidder to present evidence that it is qualified.  The opportunity to rebut adverse 
evidence and to present evidence of qualification may be submitted in writing or at an informal 
hearing of the Board, individual and/or committee as determined by the Board. 

Section 5. Bid Conditions

All bids shall be in writing, sealed, and subject to the following general conditions. 

.   

Section 5.1 Minimum Number of Informal Bids.   

The CEO shall consider a minimum of three (3) informal bids whenever possible; however, where the 
CEO cannot obtain three informal bids or when the CEO decides that time will not permit obtaining three 
informal bids, the CEO may consider a minimum of two (2) informal bids. 

Section 5.2 Multiple Informal Bids.   

When informal bids for multiple items are solicited at the same time, the CEO may accept parts of one or 
more bids (provided the Notice Inviting Bids so indicates) unless the bidder has specified to the contrary, 
in which event the District reserves the right to disregard the bid in its entirety. 

Section 5.4 Minor Deviations.   

The CEO reserves the right to waive inconsequential deviations from the specifications in the substance 
or form of informal bids received. 

The Board reserves the right to waive inconsequential deviations from the specifications in the substance 
or form of formal bids received. 

Section 6. Limit of Authority Delegated to CEO  

Section 6.1 District Contracts  

Facility Project contracts or contracts regarding land purchases and leases which bind the District to the 
terms of a contractual agreement shall be approved by the Board and shall be signed by the Chair of the 
Board unless the Board designates an alternate signer when the contract is approved. 

Section 5.2 Capital Project Contracts 

Facility Project contracts for capital projects that will financially obligate the District to more than 
$100,000 shall be reviewed by the Finance Committee. 

Facility Project contracts for capital projects that are included in the capital budget and will obligate the 
District to more than $175,000 shall be approved by the Board. 

New Page 71



Page 10 of 10 
 

Facility Project contracts for capital projects that are not included in the capital budget and will obligate 
the District to more than $100,000 shall be approved by the Board. 

Facility Project change orders that in aggregate increase the scope of the Facility Project by more than 
20% shall be approved by the Board. 

Section 6.3 Board Approval Process 

For all Facility Project contracts where the approval of the Board is required (not delegated to the CEO) 
the project Specifications and the Notice Inviting Bids shall be approved by the Board before publication. 

For all Facility Project contracts where the approval of the Board is required (not delegated to the CEO) 
the final contract shall be reviewed by the Finance Committee before submission to the Board for 
approval. 

New Page 72



 
9. 
 

BOARD COMMENTS 
 

 
 

New Page 73



New Page 74


	1 AGENDA 04.07.16
	3
	1 Board Minutes 03.03.16
	 The SVHCD Board of Directors have invited the newly appointed Director of Sonoma County Health Services, Dr. Stephan Betz, to present at the April 7, 2016 Board meeting.

	2 FC MINUTES 2.23.16
	3 QC MINUTES 2.24.16
	4 GC Minutes 2.23.16
	3.E.
	5 P&Ps 3.23.16
	6
	#0 Narrative - 02-29-16
	#1 Percentages for Narrative
	copy

	#2 Balance Sheet
	Balance Sheet

	#3 Income Statement
	IS - New

	#4 Variance Analysis
	Variance Analysis

	7
	8
	8 a Board Letter Draft Policy and Procedures Governing Bidding for Facility Projects
	8 b POLICY  for Facility Projects Alternate Accounting 032416 Draft
	9
	9 AB2743 Oppose Ltr Sonoma Valley Hospital



